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21 U.S. Code § 333

Penalties

(a) Violation of section 331 of this title; second violation; intent to defraud or
mislead

(1) Any person who violates a provision of section 331 of this title shall be imprisoned for not more than one
year or fined not more than $1,000, or both.

(2) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (1) of this section, [l if any person commits such a violation
after a conviction of him under this section has become final, or commits such a violation with the intent to
defraud or mislead, such person shall be imprisoned for not more than three years or fined not more than
$10,000, or both.

(b) Prescription drug marketing violations
(1) Notwithstanding subsection (a), any person who violatessection 331(t) of this title by—
(A) knowingly importing a drug in violation of section 381(d)(1) of this title,

(B) knowingly selling, purchasing, or trading a drug or drug sample or knowingly offering to sell, purchase,
or trade a drug or drug sample, in violation of section 353(c)(1) of this title,

(C) knowingly selling, purchasing, or trading a coupon, knowingly offering to sell, purchase, or trade such a
coupon, or knowingly counterfeiting such a coupon, in violation of section 353(c)(2) of this title, or

(D) knowingly distributing drugs in violation of section 353(e)(1) of this title,
shall be imprisoned for not more than 10 years or fined not more than $250,000, or both.

(2) Any manufacturer or distributor who distributes drug samples by means other than the mail or common
carrier whose representative, during the course of the representative’s employment or association with that
manufacturer or distributor, violated section 331(t) of this title because of a violation of section 353(c)(1) of this
title or violated any State law prohibiting the sale, purchase, or trade of a drug sample subject to section 353(b)
of this title or the offer to sell, purchase, or trade such a drug sample shall, upon conviction of the
representative for such violation, be subject to the following civil penalties:

(A) A civil penalty of not more than $50,000 for each of the first two such violations resulting in a conviction
of any representative of the manufacturer or distributor in any 10-year period.

(B) A civil penalty of not more than $1,000,000 for each violation resulting in a conviction of any
representative after the second conviction in any 10-year period.

For the purposes of this paragraph, multiple convictions of one or more persons arising out of the same event
or transaction, or a related series of events or transactions, shall be considered as one violation.

(3) Any manufacturer or distributor who violates section 331(t) of this title because of a failure to make a report
required by section 353(d)(3)(E) of this title shall be subject to a civil penalty of not more than $100,000.

(4)
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(A) If a manufacturer or distributor or any representative of such manufacturer or distributor provides
information leading to the institution of a criminal proceeding against, and conviction of, any representative
of that manufacturer or distributor for a violation of section 331(t) of this title because of a sale, purchase, or
trade or offer to purchase, sell, or trade a drug sample in violation of section 353(c)(1) of this title or for a
violation of State law prohibiting the sale, purchase, or trade or offer to sell, purchase, or trade a drug
sample, the conviction of such representative shall not be considered as a violation for purposes of paragraph
(2).

(B) If, in an action brought under paragraph (2) against a manufacturer or distributor relating to the
conviction of a representative of such manufacturer or distributor for the sale, purchase, or trade of a drug or
the offer to sell, purchase, or trade a drug, it is shown, by clear and convincing evidence—

(i) that the manufacturer or distributor conducted, before the institution of a criminal proceeding against
such representative for the violation which resulted in such conviction, an investigation of events or
transactions which would have led to the reporting of information leading to the institution of a criminal
proceeding against, and conviction of, such representative for such purchase, sale, or trade or offer to
purchase, sell, or trade, or

(ii) that, except in the case of the conviction of a representative employed in a supervisory function,
despite diligent implementation by the manufacturer or distributor of an independent audit and security
system designed to detect such a violation, the manufacturer or distributor could not reasonably have been
expected to have detected such violation,

the conviction of such representative shall not be considered as a conviction for purposes of paragraph (2).

(5) If a person provides information leading to the institution of a criminal proceeding against, and conviction
of, a person for a violation of section 331(t) of this title because of the sale, purchase, or trade of a drug sample
or the offer to sell, purchase, or trade a drug sample in violation of section 353(c)(1) of this title, such person
shall be entitled to one-half of the criminal fine imposed and collected for such violation but not more than
$125,000.

(6) Notwithstanding subsection (a), any person who is a manufacturer or importer of a prescription drug under
section 384(b) of this title and knowingly fails to comply with a requirement of section 384(e) of this title that is
applicable to such manufacturer or importer, respectively, shall be imprisoned for not more than 10 years or
fined not more than $250,000, or both.
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